E. H, Vells
XXXXXIXEX

april 21, 1931

Dc Co Crowell 82 CO., Gﬁn'l S-LStS.,
The Employers's Croup,

106 south Stanton Street,

¥l Paso, Texas.

Gentlemen:

: This will acknowlcdge receipt of
your letter of ipril 14th, with reference to
Bond No. SY=-38740 of Hobbs High Incorporated.

I regret to sey that our Tiles are
not complete in conneetion with this well,
1 am writins to r. Jas. P. Sullivan, state
011 & Cas Inspector, Hobbs, New Vexico re-
questins thet he supply me as promptly as
possible with a complete report on this well.
If we ,ind that the well has :een properly
plusrged and gbendoned, the bond can be re-
l@asedu '

1 will write you a¢ain as soon &as 1
hear from Mr. Sullivan,

Very truly yours,

E. H. Vells,
THW AP State Geologist
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